

TWCA EVSSL

Incorporating Agencies or Registration Agencies



TAIWAN-CA. Inc.

Address : 10F., No. 85, Yanping South Road,
Taipei City 100002, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Tel: +886-2-23708886

Fax: +886-2-23700728

www.twca.com.tw

Document Classification : Public

Version : V1.5

Effective Date : 2025/11/11

Revision Record

Ver.	Isuer	Effective Date	Note
1.0	ChyaHung Tsai	2020/08/26	First issue.
1.1	ChyaHung Tsai	2020/10/26	1. Remove outdated information. 2. Add new registration agencies.
1.2	ChyaHung Tsai	2022/08/23	1. Update outdated information. 2. Add approved WHOISsource.
1.3	ChyaHung Tsai	2023/06/30	1. Update outdated information. 2. Add approved registration agencies.
1.4	ChyaHung Tsai	2024/07/01	1. Update outdated information.
1.5	ChyaHung Tsai	2025/11/11	1. Remove the WHOIS source. 2. Remove the "Ministry of Health and Welfare Community Development Association." 3. Update the link for the "Ministry of the Interior Cooperative Business Portal." 4. Add the " E-Procurement System." 5. Add GLEIF and Dun & Bradstreet (D&B).

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

1. Introduction

According to section 11.1.3 of the CA/Browser Forum' s “Guidelines For The Issuance And Management Of Extended Validation Certificates” , TWCA discloses the information about the Incorporating Agency or Registration Agency used as validation sources in this document.

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

2. Country code for Taiwan(TW)

Acceptable Certificate Attribute Rules :

Attribute	jurisdictionLocalityName (1.3.6.1.4.1.311.60.2.1.1)	jurisdictionStateOrProvinceName (1.3.6.1.4.1.311.60.2.1.2)	jurisdictionCountryName (1.3.6.1.4.1.311.60.2.1.3)	serialNumber (2.5.4.5)
Rule	● Case insensitive. ● The space between adjacent words is optional. For example, "New Taipei" and "NewTaipei" have the same meaning. ● The values in parentheses are optional. For example, "Taipei" and "Taipei City" have the same meaning. ● "/" means "or". For example, "Miaoli County" and "Miaoli City" are both acceptable values. <u>Acceptable value :</u> Taipei(City) New Taipei(City) Taoyuan(City) Miaoli(County/City)	● Case insensitive. For example, "TAIWAN" and "Taiwan" have the same meaning. <u>Acceptable value :</u> Taiwan	● According to ISO3166-1. <u>Acceptable value :</u> TW	The business administration number of Taiwan's for-profit organization, acceptable value is a set of 8 digits. e.g. 70759028

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

Taichung(City)			
Changhua(County/City)			
Yunlin(County)			
Tainan(City)			
Kaohsiung(City)			
Pingtung(County/City)			
Nantou(County/City)			
Yilan(County/City)			
Hualien(County/City)			
Taitung(County/City)			
Penghu(County)			
Lienchiang(County)			
Kinmen(County)			
Keelung(City)			
Hsinchu County			
Hsinchu City			
Chiayi County			
Chiayi City			

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

3. List of Government Registration Authorities

#	Incorporating Agencies or Registration Agencies
1.	Department of Commerce, Ministry of Economic Affairs https://findbiz.nat.gov.tw/fts/query/QueryBar/queryInit.do?request_locale=en&fhl=en
2.	eTax Portal, Ministry of Finance https://www.etax.nat.gov.tw/etwmain/online-service/publicity-inquiry/taxation-registration https://www.etax.nat.gov.tw/etwmain/etw113w5/ban/query
3.	Ministry of Education https://www.edu.tw/Content_List.aspx?n=A61CAD76B12DCFB9
4.	NYUST, Ministry of Education https://udb.moe.edu.tw/ulist/
5.	Bureau of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Economic Affairs https://fbfh.trade.gov.tw/fb/web/queryBasicf.do
6.	The Civil Association E Service Counter, Ministry of The Interior https://grouptw.moi.gov.tw/searchGroup
7.	National Religion Information Network, Ministry of The Interior https://religion.moi.gov.tw/Religion/FoundationTemple?ci=1
8.	DATA.GOV.TW, Ministry of Digital Affairs https://data.gov.tw/ All relevant legal entity information that can be queried on the government open data platform For example: https://data.gov.tw/dataset/130824 https://data.gov.tw/dataset/7612
9.	Judicial Yuan https://www.judicial.gov.tw/tw/lp-144-1.html https://aomp109.judicial.gov.tw/judbp/whd6k/WHd6K01.htm

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

10.	Ministry of Health and Welfare https://ma.mohw.gov.tw/masearch/
11.	National Health Insurance Administration, Ministry of Health and Welfare https://www.nhi.gov.tw/ch/np-2926-1.html
12.	MOI Center for Cooperatives_ https://cooptw.moi.gov.tw/Custom_CooperativeSearch.aspx?n=7472&sms=12321
13.	Ministry of Labor https://www.mol.gov.tw/service/2421/2446/3168/
14.	Workforce Development Agency, Ministry of Labor https://job.taiwanjobs.gov.tw/Internet/Index/Index.aspx
15.	E-Procurement System https://web.pcc.gov.tw/pis/

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

4. List of Non-Governmental Registered Entities

#	Organization Registration Sources
1.	GLEIF https://search.gleif.org/#/search/
2.	Dun & Bradstreet https://www.dnb.com/

本資料為台灣網路認證股份有限公司專有之財產，非經書面許可，不准透露或使用本資料，亦不准複印，複製或轉變成任何其他形式使用。

The information contained herein is the exclusive property of TWCA and shall not be distributed, reproduced, or disclosed in whole or in part without prior written permission of TWCA.

5. Reference

- (1) EV SSL Certificate Guidelines
<https://cabforum.org/working-groups/server/extended-validation/documents>
- (2) A Chinese-English comparison table of the names of administrative regions above the township and town level in Taiwan
<https://www.land.moi.gov.tw/lawfile/files/07-19-01.pdf>
- (3) TWCA Repository
<https://www.twca.com.tw/repository>